From: Franz, Damon A.
Sent: 8/2/2013 2:51:33 PM

Peacock, Tanya (TPeacock@semprautilities.com); Grace.Vermeer@sce.com
(Grace.Vermeer@sce.com); Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢); Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted

To:

Redacted | vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com
(vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com); Moyer, Stephen L (SMoyer@semprautilities.com);
Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Janke, Rick
(RJanke@semprautilities.com)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Follow-up meeting on GHG Revenue Return Customer Education

Hey all-

As discussed yesterday, I'd like to have a follow-up meeting on Monday 1o get your thoughts
our proposed approach for moving forward on the customer education segment of the GHG
Revenue return to customers. | plan to schedule this for 2 pm with a call-in number. Does this
time not work for anyone from your organization who would be essential to the meeting?

Damon

Damon A. Franz

Supervisor, Emerging Procurement Strategies
Energy Division, CPUC

(415) 703-2165

df1@cpuc.ca.qov

SB GT&S 0664824
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